

Tanuj **MITTAL** Graphic Designer

A graduate from Kalinga University, holding a Bachelor's Degree in Animation & Multimedia and pursuing a Master's Degree in Mass Communication from Amity University. I have experience, primarily in Visual Design (UI/UX Design, Collateral Design, Packaging Design, 3D KIOSK Design, Infographic Design, Digital Marketing, Presentation Design). Proven ability to combine vision and creativity with well-developed leadership qualities to support global clients. In my previous organizations, I have worked on Digital Marketing Creatives, Collateral Design, UI Design, 3D Design, etc. Experience in providing assistance to the marketing and sales team in increasing business through my designing skills. Experience in leading the whole design team.

EDUCATION

Master's Degree

Amity University July 2018 - December 2020 (Pursuing) Journalism & Mass Communication

Bachelor's Degree

Kalinga University August 2012 - December 2015 Animation & Multimedia

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Business Analyst

Tech Mahindra Limited June 2019 - Present Presentation Design, Infographic Design, UI Design

Senior Executive

(Mobiistar) MBS Mobile Private Limited July 2018 - May 2019 Collateral Design, Packaging Design, UI Design OOH, Social Media Creative, Video Editing

Senior Executive

Gionee India Private Limited December 2017 - April 2018 Collateral Design, UI Design, OOH, Social Media Creative

Associate (Graphic Designer)

Aurven Technologies INDIA Private Limited June 2017 - December 2017 Ul Design, Social Media Creative, Web Banners

3D Cum Graphic Designer

Crystal Hues Limited August 2016 - May 2017 Social Media Creative, Video Editing, 3D Exhibition Design

INTERNSHIP

Graphic & 3D Designer

IMAGO Media Company Private Limited December 2015 - March 2016 3D Set Design, Video Editing, Collateral Design

Graphic Designer

Hennell Fine Collections Private Limited November 2014 - February 2015 Product Design, 3D Modeling, Collateral Design

SOFTWARE COMPATIBILITY









Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

macOS









AfterEffects Exp.Design

Sketch

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

SELF CONFIDENT • WORK ETHIC • HONEST • LOYAL **HELPFUL • POSITIVE ATTITUDE • TEAM PLAYER**

AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Won OVERALL BEST DESIGN PROJECT AWARD at Concept 2016 held at NDMC Convention Center, New Delhi.
- Won **BEST DESIGN CONCEPT AWARD** at Crystal Hues Limited held at NSEZ, Noida.

BASIC INFORMATION



02 September 1994



Current Location: Delhi NCR, INDIA



imtanujmittal@gmail.com



+91 80543 78054



Hindi, English, Punjabi



www.behance.net/tanujmittal



www.linkedin.com/in/tanuj-mittal-66a675bb